
Michael Hamlin, Director              
Hamlinm@bcsd.com              
Daniel Wastaferro, Assistant Director               
wastaferrod@bcsd.com                 
Gary Long, Assistant Director               
longg@bcsd.com 
Jason Sitton, Assistant Director               
sittonj@bcsd.com 

 

Education Center 
1300 Baker Street 

Bakersfield, CA 93305 
Office: (661) 631-4600 

      Fax: (661) 326-1485 
 

 

 

January 25, 2023 
 
To: All interested Bidders 

Re: Project #22244.00-73-MD: Installation of concrete masonry walls, iron 
fencing and operable access gates at the perimeter of the District’s 
Maintenance and Transportation yard 

ADDENDUM 2:  
 
Contract Documents and addenda are available for review at the District Facilities Office 
or documents can be downloaded from the following website link: 
http://mot.bcsd.com/Construction%20Consultants/MOT%20Yard%20-
%20Perimeter%20Wall%20and%20Iron%20Fencing/ 
 

1. Construction shall be performed in four phases. See attached overall site plan for 
phasing locations. Construction days shall be revised to 222 calendar days based 
on the following schedule; 
Phase 1 – Begin on or before March 27, 2023. Phase to be complete on or before 
May 19, 2023. 
Phase 2 – Begin on or before May 22, 2023. Phase to be complete on or before 
July 28, 2023. 
Phase 3 – Begin on or before July 31, 2023. Phase to be complete on or before 
September 15, 2023. 
Phase 4a and 4b – Begin on or before September 18, 2023. Phase to be complete 
on or before November 11, 2023. 

2. Perimeter existing chain link fencing to be removed prior to beginning each phase 
of construction. All poles/footings, fence rails, chain link fabric and all 
appurtenances related to the existing chain link fencing to be demolished/removed 
and properly discarded. The exception to this item is the existing privacy chain 
link fence fabric installed at phase 4b. This fabric to be salvaged and returned to 
the district in good condition. 

3. All off-site permits required shall be secured by contractors per note 3 on sheet 2 
of the drawings. 

4. Area south of west exit gate within Phase 4b section shall be ornamental iron 
fencing in lieu of CMU construction as indicated. Detail for fencing shall be per 
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detail a on sheet 7. Fence construction shall be ¼” thick solid panel in lieu of 
pickets as noted on detail. 

5. There is 6-8 inch diameter tree that has grown within the chain link fencing; 
approximately 25’ feet tall, and approximately 200’ east of MLK Blvd. that will 
need to be completely removed. See attached picture. 

6. Small sump area located on KCSOS property within Phases 1 and 2 will need large 
gravel raked back to V gutter prior to wall construction. Screen material to be 
placed on drain in order to avoid clogging drain during construction. After wall is 
completed in this area, contractors will be required to re-grade to slope/backfill 
area from wall to V gutter with weed barrier and similar large gravel top fill a 
minimum of 2 inches. No import of soil is allowed. See attached picture. 

7. Areas of footing excavation may have hard pan soil approximately 2-4 feet below 
top of grade. 

8. 3” diameter x 12” long sleeves with fence caps to be installed at top of walls at 
32” o/c (locations of masonry cells to be grouted) for future installation of razor 
wire assembly. Imbed 6” into new wall. 

9. The southeast on-site sump within phase 2 work will need the following existing 
fencing removed prior to wall construction; entire east side, 15’ portions of north 
and south side fence to be rolled back for future re-installation by district after 
new wall construction is completed. 

10. All stall parking bumpers and signage mounted on existing chain link fencing will 
be removed prior to beginning of wall construction. Re-installation to be 
completed by District after wall construction. 

11. Refer to detail A on sheet 7. Revise the following iron fence material items. 
Terminal post to be revised to 4”x4”x3/16”. Line posts to be revised to 
3”x3”x3/16”. Pickets to be revised to 1”x1”x14 ga. Top fence panel rails to be 
2”x3”x3/16”. Bottom fence panel rails to be 2”x4”x3/16”. 

12. Add sheets Ad-2, pages 1 through 3 for clarifications on electric gate openers, iron 
fencing and gate plans/details. 

13. New electric gate openers to be provided and installed by iron fencing contract. 
District will contract with other vendors for final electrical, drive sensor 
connections and adjustments. 

 

The following items are recent RFI questions. Responses in red. 

Q1.     Will the district be performing the surveying or does each of the two bid packages 
have to perform their own surveying?  It would be most cost effective for the 
district to survey all of this work. Answer. District will contract with Civil Engineer 
of record (Porter & Associates) to perform this service. 

Q2.     Will the district provide temporary fencing or does each of the two bid packages 
have to provide temporary fencing for their areas of work?  The new block wall is 
generally 6” from the existing fence and the new block wall footings extend 6” 
from the block wall so the existing fence cannot remain during construction as the 
existing fence posts will interfere with the new block wall footing.  Also, the 
existing fence is too close to the block wall to be able to construct the block 
wall.  Consequently, the existing fence cannot be used as a construction fence.  It 
would be best for the district to provide temporary fencing for the entire project. 
Answer. Each contractor will be responsible for providing temp fencing relating to 
each bid package for site placement and relocation for planned phases of wall 



construction. KCSOS will allow up to 5’ encroachment on their property during 
phases 1 and 2 construction. County of Kern is allowing placement on their 
property on the northerly side of the north parking spots during phase 3 
construction. Contractors will be responsible for secure and safe placement on 
adjacent properties, maintain security and coverage if theft of fencing occurs. 

Q3.    Will the district provide construction water? Answer. Yes, on-site water is available 
for use. 

Q4.    Will the district provide and remove a concrete wash-out or does each bid 
package have to provide and remove their own wash-out? Answer. Each 
contractor will be responsible for wash out hopper/bin container adjacent to each 
phase of construction. Removal of debris will be required soon after each phase of 
wall footing construction. 

 Q5.   Will the district provide restroom and handwashing facilities or does each bid 
package have to provide their own? Contractors will be required to provide and 
maintain temp handwash and restrooms.  

Q6.    Can all of the demolition and construction work be done in one mobilization or 
does this project have to be done in phases? Work will be performed in phases in 
order to keep site as secure as possible from theft and vandals during construction 
and avoid extensive temp fencing. A phasing schedule is attached. 

 Q7.   Can the footing spoils be left somewhere on site or do they need to be hauled off? 
There is a dirt area south of the sump in the southeast corner of the MOT facility 
that is available for temp placement of debris. See attached overall site plan for 
phasing and debris placement location. Removal of all debris will be required 
after each phase of wall construction.  

Q8.    As the south end of the project the community service center has bushes pushing 
into the fence.  These bushes will be right on the edge of the new block wall 
footings and only 6” from the block wall so they will need to be cut back or 
possibly removed in order to perform the construction as shown on the 
plans.  Since these bushes are on another property but interfering with this project, 
does the block wall package have to include cutting these bushes back or will the 
district or community service center cut them back. Answer. Kern County will trim 
back bushes within reason to keep plants from dying. Some areas could have roots 
that will need to be removed if it interrupts footing placement. District will 
replace bushes if reasonable construction activity requires removal. 

Q9.    Item 7 on page 2 mentions expansion joints.  Will these joints need to be caulked? 
Answer. No. Intent is to leave them open.  

Q10.   Will any of the block wall require a sealer or graffiti coating?  For example, the 
block wall along MLK will likely get tagged so perhaps it should have an anti-
graffiti coating. No sealer or graffiti coating is required. 

 Q11.   Note 1 on Sheet 2 requires the block wall package to include clear and grub which 
would include removal of existing concrete and asphalt which occurs along nearly 
all of the block wall on the MOT side and some locations on the other 



side.  However, the plans do not mention patching of any existing surfaces that 
are removed.  Will the block wall package have to patch asphalt or concrete that 
is removed to perform this work? Answer. Yes. Adjacent surfaces will need to be 
cut back as required for contracted work to occur. Patch back of remaining areas 
after concrete footing will be asphalt for most of the areas. The exception to this is 
for the back easterly dirt areas north and south of the district on-site sump; this 
area will remain earth. The other exceptions are the existing curb/gutter and V 
gutter locations within Phase 3 and phase 4a. These areas are planned to be 
demolished and replaced in the same locations. Clarification details for these areas 
will be issued under subsequent addenda. 

Q12.   Assuming Item 11 above is yes can the concrete that needs to be removed be 
sawcut right along the edge of the footing or does it need to have to go back to 
the nearest construction joint which along one area of MLK is about 10’ away. 
Sawcut can be at the edge of the new footing providing that footing can be 
properly constructed as detailed within the plans/bid documents.  

Q13.   Please provide the thickness of the existing asphalt and base section that needs to 
be cleared and grubbed per Note 1 on Sheet 2.  This occurs along much of the 
block wall areas. Answer. Assume existing asphalt thickness to be a minimum of 
6”.  

Q14.   Please provide the thickness of the existing concrete section that needs to be 
cleared and grubbed per Note 1 on Sheet 2.  This occurs along the north block 
wall section along MLK where it appears a relatively new slab has been poured.  If 
Item 11 above is yes please advise if the patch will require rebar, etc. This area is 
approximately 6” thick with #3 rebar at 16” ocew. The curb and some of this 
flatwork will need to be sawcut and removed to accommodate wall footing 
installation. Concrete patch back will be required on City and BCSD sides unless 
the plan is to sawcut at footing edges. Just plan to match adjacent surfaces level. 
Use #4x8” dowels at 32” oc for patch back on BCSD side.  

Q15.   There is an electrical conduit attached to the fence along the south wall next to 
the community services site.  Please advise if this conduit can be removed.  If not 
and it has to be reinstalled please advise where it comes from, goes to, wires that 
need to be reinstalled, etc. Answer. The abandoned conduit will be removed by 
the district prior to contractor beginning this phase of the work. See attached 
pictures. 

Please date, sign and return this Addenda 2 acknowledgement to me at the e-mail 
indicated below   

 

________ _______________________  _______________________ 

Date  Print Name    Signature 

____________________________________________________________ 

Print Company Name 



Please direct any questions to me at 661-631-5883 
 
 
________________________________ 
Robert Van Tassel 
Supervisor – School Planning & Construction  
vantasselr@bcsd.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Conduits to be removed by the district. 
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Conduits to be removed by the district. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Tree within chain link fencing to be removed by contractors. 
 



 
 
KCSOS sump requiring re-grading, rock and weed barrier. 
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